
Descendants of John McCollum
Code 002

Generation 1

1. JOHN1 MCCOLLUM1, 2, 3 was born in 1657 in Kintyre, , Argyllshire, Scotland1. He died on 18 Apr 1760
in Basking Ridge,Somerset,New Jersey,USA1, 3. He married Mary Bern on 19 Sep 1745 in
Philadelphia,,Pennsylvania,USA1, 3. She was born in 1676 in PA,,New Jersey,USA1. She died on
02 Apr 1760 in Basking Ridge,Somerset,New Jersey,USA1, 3.

Notes for John McCollum:
"Old John", b. 1657 d. 1760??? John's tombstone lists his age and date of death, so his birth date
can be computed to 1656 - 58. Also see David Dobson's "The Original Scots Colonists of Early
America" person number 3430 - John McCallum, Covenanter, res. Argyll, transported Aug 1685 fr
Leith (Scot) to East, NJ in Henry & Francis. Privy Council Document 11.126. The document stated
that he was to be "transported to one of the King's Plantation's abroad, and could not return without
the King's permission, under penaly of execution.

From: Ralph "Moon" McCollum []
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 3:04 PM
To: Neil D. McCallum
Subject: John McCollum 1657-1760

Neil,
Here is a response that I received from Dr. David Dobson, author of "The Original Scots Colonists
of Colonial America 1612 -1783". He has provided a couple of sources for possible additional
information. Let me know what you think about it. I have the book referenced above, but do not
have the one Dr. Dobson mentioned in his reply.
Ralph

----- Original Message -----
From: David Dobson
To: rmccollum13@cox.net
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 1:26 PM
Subject: Ancestry

Dear Ralph

Many thanks for your letter which arrived here today. I have not looked at this topic for many years
but as I recall the voyage was organised by Robert Barclay and the Scots Quakers. The
emigration involved three or four vessels in 1685. The Quakers had spare capacity on board so
they approached the Privy Council of Scotland which allocated them a number of prisoners then
mainly in the tollbooths or jails of Edinburgh. Many of these prisoners were Covenanters, ie
militant Presbyterians, though there were a few criminals among them. I erroneously described
John as a Covenanter.
John participated in Argyll's rebellion against the Stuart monarchy and their policies, so he may
have been sympathetic to the Covenanters but he was actually a rebel under the Earl of Argyll.
Barclay would have been granted land in proportion to the number of immigrants he brought to NJ.
The records for this lie in the NJ State Archives in Trenton. It is unlikely that there was a
passenger list. It is possible that the Duke of Argyll's archive in Inveraray may hold reference to
those who fought for the Earl in his unsuccessful rebellion. Another person that you could contact
would be Ned Landsman who is a historian at a university in NY state, who has written on the
Scots in East New Jersey, regrettably I do not have his address or e-mail.

My 'Scottish Emigration to Colonial America, 1607-1783' [University of Georgia Press, 1994, 2004],
would provide you with an overview of the New Jersey settlement and put his emigration into
context.
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I hope this is of some assistance.

Regards
David

From: DUNCAN BEATON
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 6:18 PM
To: Neil D. McCallum
Subject: John "McCollum"

Hello Neil,
Thanks for the note on David Dobson's comments. I have previously sent you the names from the
9th Earl's lists, his followers who were declared rebels and taken prisoner after the failure of the
rising in 1685.

The names don't quite tie in with the MacCallums who were tried and convicted as rebels in the
Register of the Privy Council of Scotland (RPCS) minutes. In Volume XI, covering the years
1685-6, a total of six MacCallums were tried and transported: 2 Duncans, 2 Neils, 1 Archibald, and
1 John.

John McCallum in "Glasfort" (probably Glassary Parish) made a declaration that he was bound and
taken away by Mr Charles Campbell (the earl's son) and that he never lifted arms against the king,
and that he was no rebel. However, it was alledged that he was seen "with Argyle". As Dobson
says in his volume, John was banished in a trial held on the 30th July 1685, and appears in the
RPCS minutes among a list of 24 names handed over to Robert Barclay of Urie the following day
to be transported from the port of Leith to New Jersey. Dobson says in his book that he had been
held in the Edinburgh Tolbooth pending trial and transportation, but the RPCS minutes say he was
held in Pauls Hospital, or Paul's Work, evidently a secure workhouse where unfortunates were
imprisoned and make to work under hard labour.

The official Malcolm of Poltalloch family tree, on the other hand, (as detailed in Burkes "Landed
Gentry") has John MacCallum, son of Zachary mor MacCallum of Poltalloch, as John MacCallum
of Knockalva, a farm in Glassary at the top of Kilmichael glen (now a ruin). When his elder brother
resigned Poltalloch to their uncle, John, who had married Margaret MacEwan in 1681, likewise
resigned Knockalva to the uncle "and went to Ireland"..

Duncan

John McCollum and Mary Bern had the following children:

2. i. DAVID I2MCCOLLUM3 was born in 1715 in Basking Ridge, Somerset, New Jersey,
United States3. He died in Trumbull, New Jersey, United States3. He married MARY

HENRY.

ii. DUGALLMCCOLLUM3 was born in Middlesex, New Jersey, United States3. He died in
Oct 1746 in Middlesex, New Jersey, United States3.

3. iii. DANIELMCCOLLUM3, 4, 5 was born in 1754 in New Jersey, Monmouth, New Jersey,
United States3, 4, 5. He died in 1832 in Posey, Indiana, United States3, 4, 5. He
married (1) ELIZABETH TODD on 07 Apr 1778 in Louisa,,Virginia,USA 4. She was born
in 1758 in , , New Jersey, USA4.

4. iv. JOHNMACKMCCOLLUM3, 6, 7 was born in 1690 in Basking Ridge, Somerset, New
Jersey, United States3, 6, 7. He died on 18 Apr 1777 in Basking Ridge, Somerset,
New Jersey, United States3, 6, 7. He married SUSANNAHWELLS.
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2. DAVID I2 MCCOLLUM (John1)3 was born in 1715 in Basking Ridge, Somerset, New Jersey, United
States3. He died in Trumbull, New Jersey, United States3. He marriedMARY HENRY.

David I McCollum and Mary Henry had the following children:

i. BETSEY3MCCOLLUM8 was born about 1735. She died in OH8. She married David
Post (Y;Y8). He died (Y8).

ii. JAMESMCCOLLUM was born about 1738.

iii. POLLYMCCOLLUM was born about 1740.

iv. SUSAN ANAMCCOLLUM was born about 1743.

5. v. DAVIDMCCOLLUM9, 10 was born on 20 Jan 1752 in Mendham, Morris, New Jersey,
United States9. He died on 22 Nov 1830 in Washington, Pennsylvania, United
States9. He married LUCY COOK. She was born in 1753 in Mendham, Morris, New
Jersey, United States10, 11. She died in 1830 in Prosperity, Washington,
Pennsylvania, United States11.

vi. DANIELMCCOLLUM was born about 1755.

vii. ROBERTMCCOLLUM was born about 1760.

viii. MARGARETMCCOLLUM was born about 1765.

ix. JOHNMCCOLLUM was born on 25 Dec 1770.

3. DANIEL2 MCCOLLUM (John1)3, 4, 5 was born in 1754 in New Jersey, Monmouth, New Jersey, United
States3, 4, 5. He died in 1832 in Posey, Indiana, United States3, 4, 5. He married (1) ELIZABETH TODD

on 07 Apr 1778 in Louisa,,Virginia,USA 4. She was born in 1758 in , , New Jersey, USA4.

Daniel McCollum had the following children:

i. MARGARET E3MCCOLLUM5 was born in 1799 in South Carolina, United States5. She
died in 1870 in White, Georgia, United States5.

ii. JAMESMCCOLLUM5 was born in 1790 in Livingston, Kentucky, United States5.

iii. WILLIAM MCCOLLUM5 was born on 12 Sep 1779 in Pendleton, Anderson, South
Carolina, USA5. He died in 1841 in North Salem, Linn, Missouri, USA5.

iv. DANIELMCCOLLUM5 was born in 1782 in Pendleton, Anderson, South Carolina,
USA5. He died on 04 May 1832 in , Clay, Kentucky, USA5.

v. EBBYMCCOLLUM5 was born in 17775.

Daniel McCollum and Elizabeth Todd had the following children:

vi. ELIZABETHMCCOLLUM4 was born in 1780 in Pendleton, Anderson, South Carolina,
USA4.

vii. HARRIETMCCOLLUM4 was born in 1775 in Pendleton, Anderson, South Carolina,
USA4.
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viii. ARCHIBALDMCCOLLUM4 was born in 1770 in Pendleton, Anderson, South Carolina,
USA4. He died in 1819 in , Linn, Missouri, USA4.

ix. DAVIDMCCOLLUM4 was born on 12 Sep 1779 in Pendleton, Anderson, South
Carolina, USA4. He died on 19 Oct 1875 in Salem, Linn, Missouri, USA4.

4. JOHN MACK2 MCCOLLUM (John1)3, 6, 7 was born in 1690 in Basking Ridge, Somerset, New Jersey,
United States3, 6, 7. He died on 18 Apr 1777 in Basking Ridge, Somerset, New Jersey, United
States3, 6, 7. He married SUSANNAH WELLS.

John Mack McCollum had the following children:

i. DAVID3MCCOLLUM6 was born in 1751 in Mendham, Morris, New Jersey, USA6. He
died on 22 Nov 1830 in , Washington, Pennsylvania, USA6.

ii. JAMESMCCOLLUM6 was born in 1724 in , Somerset, New Jersey, USA6. He died in
1800 in Clifton Mills, Preston, West Virginia, USA6.

John Mack McCollum had the following children:

iii. JACOBMCCOLLUM7 was born in Bernards, Somerset, New Jersey, USA7. He died in
Mine Brook, Somerset, New Jersey, USA7.

iv. ELIZABETHMCCOLLUM7 was born in Bernards, Somerset, New Jersey, USA7.

v. DUNCANMCCOLLUM7 was born in Basking Ridge, Somerset, New Jersey, USA7. He
died in 17807.

vi. SUSANMCCOLLUM7 was born in 1734 in Basking Ridge, Somerset, New Jersey,
USA7. She died on 28 Nov 17607.

vii. JOHNMCCOLLUM7 was born in 1731 in Bernardstown, Somerset, New Jersey, USA7.
He died on 01 Jul 1769 in Basking Ridge, Somerset, New Jersey, USA7.

viii. MALACHIMCCOLLUM7 was born in 1730 in Basking Ridge, Somerset, New Jersey,
USA7. He died on 12 Aug 1812 in Basking Ridge, Somerset, New Jersey, USA7.

John Mack McCollum and Susannah Wells had the following child:

ix. MOSESMCCOLLUM6 was born on 14 Aug 1739 in Barnet, , New Jersey, USA6. He
died in Genessee, , New York, USA6.

Generation 3

5. DAVID3 MCCOLLUM (David I2, John1)9, 10 was born on 20 Jan 1752 in Mendham, Morris, New
Jersey, United States9. He died on 22 Nov 1830 in Washington, Pennsylvania, United States9. He
married LUCY COOK. She was born in 1753 in Mendham, Morris, New Jersey, United States10, 11.
She died in 1830 in Prosperity, Washington, Pennsylvania, United States11.

David McCollum and Lucy Cook had the following children:

6. i. SAMUEL4MCCOLLUM10, 11 was born in 1775 in Morris, Morris, New Jersey, United
States11. He died on 20 Feb 1852 in Truro Twp., Franklin Co., Ohio10, 11. He married
Nancy Wells, daughter of George Wells and Elizabeth Holmes in 1796 in Brooke,
Stafford, Virginia, United States11. She was born in 1777 in Somerset,
Pennsylvania, United States11. She died on 10 May 1859 in Licking, Licking, Ohio,
United States11.



Descendants of John McCollum
Code 002

Generation 3 (con't)

ii. ASAMCCOLLUM10.

Generation 4

6. SAMUEL4 MCCOLLUM (David3, David I2, John1)10, 11 was born in 1775 in Morris, Morris, New Jersey,
United States11. He died on 20 Feb 1852 in Truro Twp., Franklin Co., Ohio10, 11. He married Nancy
Wells, daughter of George Wells and Elizabeth Holmes in 1796 in Brooke, Stafford, Virginia, United
States11. She was born in 1777 in Somerset, Pennsylvania, United States11. She died on 10 May
1859 in Licking, Licking, Ohio, United States11.

Samuel McCollum and Nancy Wells had the following children:

7. i. THOMAS5MCCOLLUM11 was born in 1811 in Pennsylvania, United States11. He died
on 25 Jan 1873 in Edinburg, Missouri, United States11.

ii. DANIEL FORDMCCOLLUM11 was born on 23 Jun 1813 in Violet, Fairfield, Ohio,
USA11. He died in 1860 in Geneva, Adams, Indiana, USA11.

iii. JESSEMCCOLLUM11 was born in 1818 in Fairfield, Ohio, United States11. He died on
25 Oct 188011.

iv. REBECCAMCCOLLUM11 was born in 1812 in Ohio, United States11.

v. ASAMCCOLLUM11 was born in 1810 in Ohio, United States11. He died in 185211.

vi. DAVID B MCCOLLUM11 was born in 1809 in Ohio, United States11. He died in 1880 in
McHenry, Illinois, United States11.

vii. JOHNMCCOLLUM11 was born on 06 Dec 1808 in Ohio, United States11. He died on
24 Jan 1877 in Rock, Minnesota, United States11.

viii. RACHELMCCOLLUM11 was born in 1802 in Virginia, United States11. She died in
1877 in Ohio, United States11.

8. ix. GEORGEWASHINGTONMCCOLLUM11, 12 was born in 1800 in VA, West Virginia, United
States11, 12. He died in 1880 in McHenry, McHenry, Illinois, United States11, 12. He
married (1) ELLENDY DUKES on 08 Oct 1837 in Laporte, , Indiana, USA12. She was
born in 1819 in , , Ohio, USA12. He married (2) SARAH DAUGHERTY, daughter of
Andrew Daugherty and Mary Furbee on 26 Dec 1823 in , Franklin, Ohio, USA12.
She was born on 16 Oct 1800 in Monongalia, , Virginia, USA12. She died in 1836 in
Laporte, , Indiana, USA12.

Generation 5

7. THOMAS5 MCCOLLUM (Samuel4, David3, David I2, John1)11 was born in 1811 in Pennsylvania,
United States11. He died on 25 Jan 1873 in Edinburg, Missouri, United States11.

Thomas McCollum had the following child:

9. i. WILLIAM HENRY6MCCOLLUM13 was born on 25 Apr 1845 in Reynoldsberg Oh.13. He
died on 21 Nov 1915 in Trenton, Mo.13. He married Laura Burdoin on 28 Oct
188213. She was born about 186013. She died about 1941 in Minn.13.

8. GEORGE WASHINGTON5 MCCOLLUM (Samuel4, David3, David I2, John1)11, 12 was born in 1800 in VA,
West Virginia, United States11, 12. He died in 1880 in McHenry, McHenry, Illinois, United States11,
12. He married (1) ELLENDY DUKES on 08 Oct 1837 in Laporte, , Indiana, USA12. She was born in
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1819 in , , Ohio, USA12. He married (2) SARAH DAUGHERTY, daughter of Andrew Daugherty and
Mary Furbee on 26 Dec 1823 in , Franklin, Ohio, USA12. She was born on 16 Oct 1800 in
Monongalia, , Virginia, USA12. She died in 1836 in Laporte, , Indiana, USA12.

George Washington McCollum and Ellendy Dukes had the following children:

i. CHARLES6MCCOLLUM12 was born in 1849 in , McHenry, Illinois, USA12.

ii. ALFREDMCCOLLUM12 was born in 1844 in , McHenry, Illinois, USA12.

iii. MARIAHMCCOLLUM12 was born in 1842 in , McHenry, Illinois, USA12.

iv. WILLIAM LEONARDMCCOLLUM12 was born in 1838 in Laporte, , Indiana, USA12. He
died in 191712.

George Washington McCollum and Sarah Daugherty had the following children:

v. JAMESWESLEYMCCOLLUM12 was born in 1837 in , , Indiana, USA12.

vi. EMERY EMMETTMCCOLLUM12 was born in 1834 in Prairie City, La Porte, Indiana,
USA12.

10. vii. CORNELIUS ARMSTRONGMCCOLLUM12, 14 was born on 22 Dec 1832 in Prairie City, La
Porte, Indiana, USA12, 14. He died in 1909 in Lawrence, Cloud, Kansas, USA12, 14.
He married Martha Katherine Kidwell on 22 Dec 1867 in Uniontown, Bourbon,
Kansas14. She was born on 28 Oct 1847 in Tn./Ks.14. She died in 1941 in Ks.14.

11. viii. EUGENE BUCHANTMCCOLLUM12, 15 was born on 22 Apr 1830 in Prairie City, La Porte,
Indiana, USA12, 15. He died on 03 Aug 1904 in Salem, Allen, Kansas, USA12. He
married (1) MARY ALMEDAMCCONNELL, daughter of Joseph Stewart McConnell and
Betsy Morris on 06 Feb 1867 in Bourbon, Ks.15. She was born on 20 Oct 1847 in
Blount Co. TN16. She died on 09 May 1940 in Kansas City, MO16. He married (2)
MARGARET ANNWARRING about 185915.

ix. MELCINAMELISSAMCCOLLUM12 was born on 15 Jun 1827 in Violet, Fairfield, Ohio,
USA12. She died on 14 Sep 1856 in , McHenry, Illinois, USA12.

x. LEROY BIGELOW MCCOLLUM12 was born on 31 Oct 1825 in Violet, Fairfield, Ohio,
USA12. He died on 09 Jul 1905 in Calexico, Imperial, California, USA12.

xi. HESTER ANNMCCOLLUM12 was born in 1824 in , Franklin, Ohio, USA12.

Generation 6

9. WILLIAM HENRY6 MCCOLLUM (Thomas5, Samuel4, David3, David I2, John1)13 was born on 25 Apr
1845 in Reynoldsberg Oh.13. He died on 21 Nov 1915 in Trenton, Mo.13. He married Laura Burdoin
on 28 Oct 188213. She was born about 186013. She died about 1941 in Minn.13.

William Henry McCollum and Laura Burdoin had the following children:

i. WILLIAM ARTHUR7MCCOLLUM13, 17 was born on 04 Sep 1907 in Proctor Minn.13, 17.
He died on 12 Nov 198913, 17. He married Leoan Carlson on 23 Jun 192817. She
was born in 1903 in Minn.17.

ii. THOMASMCCOLLUM13 was born on 23 Jul 188813. He died about 195313.



Descendants of John McCollum
Code 002

Generation 6 (con't)

iii. COURTLANDMCCOLLUM13 was born in 189113.

10. CORNELIUS ARMSTRONG6 MCCOLLUM (George Washington5, Samuel4, David3, David I2, John1)12, 14

was born on 22 Dec 1832 in Prairie City, La Porte, Indiana, USA12, 14. He died in 1909 in Lawrence,
Cloud, Kansas, USA12, 14. He married Martha Katherine Kidwell on 22 Dec 1867 in Uniontown,
Bourbon, Kansas14. She was born on 28 Oct 1847 in Tn./Ks.14. She died in 1941 in Ks.14.

Cornelius Armstrong McCollum and Martha Katherine Kidwell had the following children:

i. EFFIE7MCCOLLUM14 was born in 1869 in Bourbon, Ks.14.

ii. HARRIETMCCOLLUM14 was born in 187414.

iii. ELMER VERNERMCCOLLUM14, 18 was born on 03 May 1879 in Ks.14, 18. He died on 06
Jan 196714, 18. He married Constance Carruth about 190418.

iv. BURTONMCCOLLUM14 was born on 01 Jun 188014. He died on 01 Jun 196414.

11. EUGENE BUCHANT6 MCCOLLUM (George Washington5, Samuel4, David3, David I2, John1)12, 15 was
born on 22 Apr 1830 in Prairie City, La Porte, Indiana, USA12, 15. He died on 03 Aug 1904 in Salem,
Allen, Kansas, USA12. He married (1) MARY ALMEDA MCCONNELL, daughter of Joseph Stewart
McConnell and Betsy Morris on 06 Feb 1867 in Bourbon, Ks.15. She was born on 20 Oct 1847 in
Blount Co. TN16. She died on 09 May 1940 in Kansas City, MO16. He married (2) MARGARET ANN

WARRING about 185915.

Eugene Buchant McCollum and Mary Almeda McConnell had the following children:

i. MELCINA JANE7MCCOLLUM15 was born on 01 Jun 1869 in Oh.15. She died on 16 Jan
192015.

ii. EMMA ELIZABETHMCCOLLUM15 was born on 25 Jan 187415. She died on 28 Jun
192315.

iii. CLARENCEMCCOLLUM15 was born on 13 Aug 1877 in Oh.15. He died on 18 Feb
190515.

iv. OSCAR DEWILDEMCCOLLUM15, 19 was born on 13 Dec 1883 in Ks.15, 19. He died on 28
Jun 1982 in Garfield, Co.15, 19. He married Cornelia Parke Murray on 29 Sep 1910 in
Jackson Co. Kansas City Mo.19. She was born on 29 Jan 1888 in Jackson Co.
Ks.19. She died on 20 Mar 1958 in Jackson Co. Mo.19.

v. IRAMCCOLLUM15, 20 was born on 01 Apr 1880 in Oh.15, 20. He died on 15 Feb 193815,
20. He married Laura White about 191020.

vi. IDONAMCCOLLUM15 was born on 18 Aug 1871 in Oh.15. She died on 17 Sep 187215.

vii. GERTRUDEMCCOLLUM15, 21 was born on 09 Oct 188515, 21. She died on 02 May
197915, 21. She married DAVID CURFMAN.

Eugene Buchant McCollum and Margaret Ann Warring had the following children:

viii. ROSETTAMCCOLLUM15 was born about 186015. She died about 194415.

ix. ADDAMCCOLLUM15 was born on 28 Feb 186315. She died on 06 Apr 1949 in Wa.15.
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